
______________________________________________________________________ 

Air Resources Board 

Gray Davis 
Governor 

Alan C. Lloyd, Ph.D. 
Winston H. Hickox Chairman 
Agency Secretary 1001 I Street • P.O. Box 2815 • Sacramento, California 95812 • www.arb.ca.gov 

TO: David B. Judson, Deputy Director 
Office of Administrative Law 

FROM: Kathleen Walsh, General Counsel 
Office of Legal Affairs 

DATE: February 1, 2001 

SUBJECT: Specific Operative Date for Rulemaking: OAL File Number Z00-0125-15 

Pursuant to Government Code section 11343.4, the Air Resources Board requests an 
operative date of April 1, 2001 for this rulemaking. This operative date is needed to 
correspond with the date provided in the regulations that the regulations are to have the 
effect of state law (defined as effective date in the regulations). 

Thank you in advance for your consideration of, and assistance with, this request. If you 
have questions, please call Senior Staff Counsel Diane Moritz Johnston at 323-9609. 
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